

Kenneth Morris

From: Brian Osborne
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2026 1:44 PM
To: Kenneth Morris
Cc: Brian Osborne
Subject: RE: LAC

This is the email on the LAC.

Brian Osborne | Facilities & Grounds Maintenance Director



LAWRENCEVILLE
GEORGIA

435 W Pike Street | PO Box 2200
Lawrenceville GA 30046
Office: 678.407.6597 | Mobile: 770.294.2244

From: Michael Fischer <Michael.Fischer@LawrencevilleGA.Org>
Sent: Saturday, May 2, 2026 3:22 PM
To: Brian Osborne <Brian.Osborne@lawrencevillega.org>; Chuck Warbington <chuck.warbington@lawrencevillega.org>; Barry Mock <Barry.Mock@lawrencevillega.org>; Keith Lee <Keith.Lee@LawrencevilleGA.Org>
Cc: Brian Osborne <Brian.Osborne@lawrencevillega.org>; Jasmine Jackson <Jasmine.Jackson@lawrencevillega.org>; Tyler Barrett <Tyler.Barrett@lawrencevillega.org>
Subject: Re: LAC

Brian,
Thanks for letting us know. You have authority to use emergency procurement to mitigate any loss.
Michael

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get [Outlook for Android](#)

From: Brian Osborne <Brian.Osborne@lawrencevillega.org>
Sent: Saturday, May 2, 2026 3:17:33 PM
To: Chuck Warbington <chuck.warbington@lawrencevillega.org>; Barry Mock <Barry.Mock@lawrencevillega.org>; Michael Fischer <Michael.Fischer@LawrencevilleGA.Org>; Keith Lee <Keith.Lee@LawrencevilleGA.Org>
Cc: Brian Osborne <Brian.Osborne@lawrencevillega.org>; Jasmine Jackson <Jasmine.Jackson@lawrencevillega.org>; Tyler Barrett <Tyler.Barrett@lawrencevillega.org>
Subject: LAC

All we have had a sprinkler pipe burst at LAC it is flooding the basement at the time Edwin is 5min out and Tyler is heading in as well. I will update this as I get more info.

Brian Osborne | Facilities & Grounds Maintenance Director



LAWRENCEVILLE
GEORGIA

435 W Pike Street | PO Box 2200

Lawrenceville GA 30046

Office: 678.407.6597 | Mobile: 770.294.2244